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Subject: FW: Licensing Staff Breiler advisory services P-1079-01
Attachments: 18..160Broiler Advisory 587 (1D) (18.130) amended.docx

From: Monaghan County Council (Planning Section)

Sent: 28 November 2018 12:35

To: Wexford Receptionist <REC WEX@epa.ie>

Subject: FAO: Licensing Staff Broiler advisory services P-1079-01

Good afternoon,

An error in response to your Section 87 (1D) (a) letter in relation to P1079-01 Broiler Services Ltd., Correvan,
Newbliss, Co. Monaghan, has been brought to my attention. I have amended same and attach a copy of it. I will send
a hard copy in today’s post.

Apologies for any inconvenience caused

Regards
S’oan
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Joan Ryan N
Administrative Officer, Planning & Economic Development, & @O
Monaghan County Council )
County Offices | The Glen | Monaghan &
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The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named
recipient(s) only. It may contain privileged and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended
recipient, you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot
be guaranteed to be secure and therefore Monaghan County Council does not accept legal responsibility for
the contents of this message. Except where sent in the ordinary course of business, any views or opinions
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Monaghan County
Council. Monaghan County Council operates anti-virus programs; however, we do not accept responsibility
for any damage whatsoever that is caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan County Council monitors e-
mail communications for operational, security and business reasons. Don fhaighteoir (né do na faighteoiri)
ainmnithe amhain an t-eolas ata sa teachtaireacht seo. D'fhéadfadh eolas rinda no6 faoi phribhléid a bheith
istigh inti agus murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, nfl cead agat an riomhphost seo a scaipeadh, a
dhaileadh né a chéipedil. M4 fuair t4 an riomhphost seo de bharr botiin, cuir in i1l don té a sheol &
laithreach, le do thoil, tri riomhphost a chur, agus scrios € 6 do chéras. Ni féidir a dheimhnit go mbeidh
seachadadh riomhphoist slan agus mar sin de ni ghlacann Comhairle Contae Mhuineachain le freagracht
dhlithiuil as 4bhar na teachtaireachta seo. Ach gurb é gnathchomhfhreagras gno atd i geeist, is leis an tidar
amhdéin aon bhartil né tuairim a chuirtear i 1athair agus ni ga gurb ionann iad agus bardil né tuairim
Comhairle Contae Mhuineachain. T4 riomhchléir frithvireas i bhfeidhm ag Comhairle Contae
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Wednesday, 17 October 2018

EPA Headquarters,

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate,
County Wexford,

[reland

Y35 W821

FAQ: Licensing Staff
Re: Section 87 (1D) (a} — P1075-01 Broiler Services Ltd.,
Correvan, Newbliss, Co. Monaghan

A Chara,

| refer to your correspondence, dated 18" June 2018, in respect of the above and
wish to advise Monaghan County Council has no specific observations to make.

The planning histories relating to the site are as follows:

&
18/160 Permission to RETAIN (1) aIterationsQ@Od amendments made to existing
poultry unit from that previously gran edﬁé\nder planning permission reference
number 90/145 (2) Alterations made tgssite“layout plan from that previously granted
under planning permission referen% ,r@nber 90/145 (3) detached storage building
NI
{4) detached services building (S%Qgge%ﬁated site structures and ancillary site works

N
90/145 Permission to for ere ion‘of broiler house

Having reviewed the p!a@iﬁié%istory referred to in your correspondence 18/160 was
not appealed by any n@&Qy to An Bord Pleanala. Accordingly, the decision of the
Planning Authority 5&%e applicable grant of planning permission relating to this
development. &

In respect of the proposed licence as referred to in your respective correspondence
please be advised that Monaghan County Council has no objections in respect of
Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control Licence being issued in respect of the
above development.

Please note that file ref. 18/160 is available to view on the following website
http://www.eplanning.ie/MonaghanCC/searchtypes

| trust this provides you with a satisfactory over view of matters relating to this
development.

Mise le meas,

Joan Ryan
Administrative Officer
Planning section
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